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PROPOSAL DROP-OFF AND PROPOSAL OPENING INSTRUCTIONS 

Sewer System Evaluation Surveys  

PROPOSAL OPENING: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. local time 

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Clayton County Water Authority (CCWA) is currently 
closed for public bid/proposal openings; however, we are still working to serve our community, 
while following State and Local mandates, as well as taking all necessary precautions to stay safe 
and healthy during this crisis. For this reason, CCWA has issued the following bid/proposal drop-
off and bid/proposal opening instructions: 

PROPOSAL DROP-OFF for Proposal Opening Day, Tuesday, September 22, 2020: 

Sealed proposals may be dropped off at our main office with the receptionist, located at 1600 
Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260, on or before Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 
(local time). Any and all proposals received after this date and time will be considered 
unresponsive. 

Masks are strictly enforced. Therefore, you must wear a mask if you will be dropping off your 
sealed proposal at our main office with the receptionist. 

As an option, you may also drop your proposal package off at CCWA, Building B, located at 7340 
Southlake Parkway, Morrow, GA 30260 (Building B-Warehouse which is on same campus as the 
main office). See attached map. When using this location, please keep in mind to press the gate 
call button to allow entrance. Do not follow the car in front of you to get through the gate, as the 
gate closes after each car. The gate call button looks like follows: 

 

Once you hit the call button, please respond to the CCWA warehouse staff member with your 
name, company name and that you are dropping off your proposal. CCWA staff will activate the 
gate to open and you can proceed to the Building B - Warehouse to hand your proposal submittal 
package to a CCWA warehouse staff member. 
Masks are strictly enforced. Therefore, you must wear a mask if you will be dropping off your 
sealed proposal at our Building B Warehouse. 
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PROPOSAL OPENING on Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. local time: 

Due to the social distancing from the COVID-19 pandemic, CCWA will hold the proposal opening 
via virtual conference call. If you wish to participate, please do so by using the following call-in 
instructions below:  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
Toll Number: +1 912-483-5368 
Conference ID: 226 203 611 #  
 
At the proposal opening, CCWA will read out loud the names of the companies submitting a 
proposal response.  The list of proposers will be posted in CCWA’s website within 48 hours post 
proposal opening and can be provided upon requests emailed to ccwa_procurement@ccwa.us. 

CCWA appreciates your cooperation to complete the process the best way possible during this 
critical period. 

Should you have any questions or require assistance on Tuesday, September 22, 2020 in 
dropping off your proposal package, please call the following contacts: 

Ms. Bogaert – 770.960.5223 
Ms. Jones - 770.302.1781 
 
 
 
 

  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmM3ODlmOWEtNTAwMy00YzgyLWEyNDgtMDhlOTQyN2Y5Y2Iz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228fea069c-f6d5-44d1-abd6-59e36bb5e36f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22312cf2dd-2eb5-4f74-a1ec-22139b9a0e3d%22%7d
mailto:ccwa_procurement@ccwa.us
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QUESTIONS: 

1. Is it possible to obtain the plan holders list for the subject bid?  

  Answer: Vendor list is provided on page 7 of this Addendum. 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 Answer:  No. 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 
stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

  Answer:  Refer to the RFP documents, Division 1 Section 2 – General Overview. 

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

  Answer:  No. 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

  Answer:  The solicitation was also posted on the Georgia Procurement Registry, 
Vendor Registry, and the local newspaper (legal notices). 

6.  I'd like to confirm since there is no construction associated with this 
contract, that a contractors or underground license will not be required? 

  Answer:   A Utility Contractors License is not required. 

7.  Page two of the spec book mentions no bonds are required, yet page 12 
states a bid bond of 5% is required of any PW contract in excess of $100,000. 
I'd like to confirm whether a bid bond is needed or not? 

  Answer:   A Bid Bond is not required. 

8. On Division 2, Section 4: Cost Proposal Form – Pay Item Schedule; Line Item 
#36, I/I Analysis Report, lists a quantity of 5.  Does the County want I/I 
Analysis Reports monthly, or is the I/I Analysis Report done once at the end 
of the flow monitoring period?  Please clarify. 

 Answer:  The I/I Analysis Report is prepared once at the end of the Flow Monitoring 
Period. 
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9. Will Clayton County make pricing available from the last time this Sewer 

System Evaluation project was bid? 

 Answer:  See pages 8 – 10 of this Addendum. 

10. To clarify, are the following documents all that is required for sub-
contractors? - The subcontractor affidavit and agreement form, the three 
SLBE forms, and summary resumes of key personnel. Is a W-9 only needed 
for the prime or sub-contractors as well? 

  Answer:   Please refer to Division 2 Section 3 – Required Submittals.  These 
requirements apply to the proposers (prime contractors). 

11.  Do you anticipate the majority of the dye floods involve plugging and filling 
storm sewers for cross connections?   

 Answer:   Dye Flood Testing will be performed by introducing dye water into a 
storm sewer or drainage ditch to simulate a storm water runoff condition. 

12.  Page 2-1.2, Item 6. States “Unless otherwise requested, one (1) original and 
at least two (2) copies of the proposal Form need to be submitted”. Please 
confirm all forms need to be submitted with the response as one (1) original 
and four (4 copies), (excluding the Cost Proposal Form, and the SLBE 
Forms). 

 Answer:  One (1) original and four (4) copies of all required submittals must be 
provided, with the exception of the Cost Proposal Form and the SLBE forms, which 
need to be provided as one (1) original in a separate envelope. 

13.  Does the Vendor Information Form need to be included in the proposal 
response in addition to providing an email copy to the Procurement 
Department? 

 Answer:   As part of the proposal process, the Vendor Information Form needs to 
be provided in the proposal response only. 

14.  Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act of 2006 form, Item A.  
“Contractor’s fully executed affidavit is attached hereto as Exhibit ___ and 
is incorporated into this Agreement by reference herein.” Please confirm the 
Exhibit reference of information will be filled in during the Agreement Stage? 
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 Answer:   The Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act of 2006 must be 
completed, signed, and dated.  The Exhibit reference can be completed during the 
Agreement state. 

15. What is the smallest expected pipe in the study area?  

 Answer:   6-inch diameter. 

16. Can the historical debris dumping information be provided to assist with 
cost analysis?  

 Answer:   Historical debris dumping information is not available. Current contract 
work orders total 65,315 linear feet of Grease/Root Removal paid to date over 
three-year period. 

17. What is the average dollar amount of a work order that will be released? 

 Answer:   Average work order of current contract is $79,000. 

18. Will work orders be continuous so crew can move from one task to the next 
to minimize mobilizations? 

 Answer:   All items in a Work Order do not necessarily have to be adjacent to each 
other, however it is the intent that each work order will be authorized as a part of 
a mobilization to a single, common geographic location. 

19. It states that no access roads will be provided for sanitary sewers located in 
remote areas, which may eliminate the ability to clean.  If location is outside 
of easement cleaning capabilities, will a CCTV inspection without cleaning 
be permitted?  What if segments cannot be completed without cleaning? 

 Answer:   Please refer to Division 4: Section 2 – Work Assignment and Payment, 
Item F for description of CCTV Only, No Cleaning. 

20. Can the pricing for each line item of the current contract be provided? 

 Answer:   See pages 8 – 10 of this Addendum. 

21.  I would like to know if the list of meeting participants has been published 
yet, and if so, where is it located? 

 Answer:   The pre-proposal meeting sign-in sheet has been published on our 
website.  For your convenience, the list is provided below: 
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Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your RFP response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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